From: Lundgren, Doug

To: "Ngan Nguyen"

Subject: RE: Baseball Game

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 9:27:38 AM
Thanks!

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard

75t State Assembly District
Phone: 608.266.2519
E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Lundgren, Doug

Subject: RE: Baseball Game

We will have your tickets to the game and the party decks when you check in at ALEC registration.

Regards,
Ngan

Ngan Nguyen

Legislative Study, Registration Account Specialist
American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)
Direct: 202.742.8538

Fax: 202.331.1344

nnguyen®alec.org

From: Lundgren, Doug [mailto:DJ].Lundgren@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Ngan Nguyen

Subject: Baseball Game

Hi,
Roger Rivard (Wisconsin 75th) would like to attend the ball game.

Thanks,
deej

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard
75t State Assembly District

Phone: 608.266.2519
E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov


mailto:nnguyen@alec.org
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From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Monday, Aprit 11, 2041 12:38 PM

To: Rep.August; Rep.Berier, stewart, Kate; Bacher, Luke; Rep.Endsiey; Lindstedt, Daniel; Rep.Famow;
Loe, Emily; Rep.Kapenga: Brabender, Lindsey. Rep.Klenke; Henkel, Matt; Rep.Knilans; Curry, Kristy;
Rep.Kramer, Neylon, Adam; Shoity, Cameron, David, Curt; Rep.Krug; Malcore, Jennifer; Rep.Kugtitsch;
Spencer, Matt; Rep.LeMahieu; Grothman, Jeffrey, Moore, Heatner; Rep.Litiens; Turke, Jon;
Rep.Markiein; Lee, Crystal; Rep.Nygren; Eroelich, Brooke; ORBrien, Kyle; Malszycki, Marcie; Rep.Rivard;
Lundgren, Doug: Rep.Steineke, Ehm, Katherine; Rep.Stracho'a; Rollo, Tom; Buschman, Sara,
Haiverson, Vicky; Rep.Suder, Rep.Thiesfeldt; Hutkowski, Hariah 3

Subject: ALEC FW. Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

In case you didn't get the email below from ALEC, please take note of the baseball game svent
happening Eriday nightin Cincinnati. | would highly encourage you to register ASAP because space is
limited.

Janine L. Hale

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
Co-Chair, Jeint Commitiee 00 Finance
309 East, State Capitol

P.O. Bex 8933

Madison, W1 53708
janinc.hale@lcgis.\»'i.gov

608-266-9 171

1-888-334-0063

.- ey 0y s ————————"

From: ALEC Meetings [mailto:meetings@aiec.org]
Sent: Thursday, april 07, 2011 10:03 AM

—ne Ren\irs

Subieét: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Probiem viewing this email? Click harg for our online version
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Raseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit Page 2 of 2

Please join ALEC for a night at the ballpark as the Cincinnati Reds take on the
Florida Marlins!

When: Friday, April 28
Time: 7:10 p.m.
RSVP to: nnguyen alec.org

ALEC will have access io the ballpark party decks where select food and drinks will be
provided. Space is limited at this special event--sponsored by Time Warner Cable--s0
be sure to reserve your free ticket now! Registered guests are also invited to attend.

If you have already have ickets 0 the game, please let us know and we'll get you @ ticket
to this exclusive area. Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC’s registration
desk.

Please join us for @ great American pastime!

Sponsored by

Time
Warner
Cable*
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! Please send any comments about this emall 1o kbyss@alec,erq
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